4/21/2020

From: Sarvesh Utekar <sarvesh.utekar@mkttech.in>

To: "rutuja.mandavkar@hdbfs.com" <rutuja.mandavkar@hdbfs.com>, Debt Listing <debt.listing@bseindia.com>

cc: Amruta Guruji <amruta.guruji@hdb_fs.com>, 'jf:lipti.khandelwgl@hdbfs.com" <dipti.khandelwal@hdbfs.com>, Nikita
<hdb.treasuryops@hdbfs.com>, Vaibhav Sanjiv Sharma <vaibhav.sharma@hdbfs.com>

Date: Mon, Apr 13, 2020 06:11 AM

Subject: [External Email] Re: Application for in-principal approval (case no.108413 ) HDB Financial Services Limited

DCS/COMP/CS/IP-PPDI/009/20-21

April 13, 2020

The Company Secretary

HDB Financial Services Limited
Radhika, 2nd Floor,

Law Garden Road,

Navrangpura, Ahmadabad — 380 009

Dear Sir,

Re: Private Placement of upto 1,70,000/- secured, rated, listed, redeemable, non-
convertible debentures of face value of Rs.10,00,000/- each for cash aggregating upto
Rs.17,000/- Crores only and shall include market linked debentures, to be issued in one
or more tranches.

We acknowledge receipt of your application on the online portal on April 13, 2020 seeking In-principle
approval for issue of captioned security. In this regard, the Exchange is pleased to grant in-principle
approval for listing subject to fulfilling the following conditions:

1. Filing of listing application.
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2. Payment of fees as may be prescribed from time to time.

3. Compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 as amended 2012, and submission of Disclosures and Documents as per
Regulations 21, in the format specified in Schedule | of the said Regulations and also Compliance
with provisions of Companies Act 2013.

4. Receipt of Statutory & other approvals & compliance of guidelines issued by the statutory
authorities including SEBI, RBI, DCA etc. as may be applicable.

5. Compliance with change in the guidelines, regulations directions of the Exchange or any
statutory authorities, documentary requirements from time to time

This In-Principle Approval is valid for a period of 1 year from the date of issue of this letter. The Exchange
reserves its right to withdraw its in-principle approval at any later stage if the information submitted to the
Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/misleading/false or for any contravention of Rules, Bye-
laws and Regulations of the Exchange, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, Guidelines/Regulations issued by the statutory authorities etc. Further, it is subject to payment of all
applicable charges levied by the Exchange for usage of any system, software or similar such facilities
provided by BSE which the Company shall avail to process the application of securities for which approval
is given vide this letter.

Yours faithfully,
For BSE Limited

Rupal Khandelwal Chaitali Shah
Senior Manager Assistant Manager

Note: Due to COVID-19, kindly treat this as our approval for further actions. Signed letter for the same
shall be shared in due course of time.

Thanks And Regards,
Sarvesh Utekar
Management Trainee

Listing Operations(Debt)
BSE Limited, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India
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